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Awards 
 

WEDI Leadership in Technology Award 
In recognition of Vision and Leadership to the Advancement of eCommerce in healthcare 
 

WEDI Distinguished Service Award (2 times awarded) 
For significant leadership to the fulfillment of the mission, objectives, programs and overall 
volunteer activities of the Workgroup for Electronic Data Interchange (WEDi) 
 

Health Information Management Systems Society (HIMSS) 
In recognition for time and support to the Central Florida HIMSS Mission.  
 

WEDI Award of Merit 
Recognizes individuals who have contributed in a meaningful way to the success of Workgroup 
for Electronic Data Interchange (WEDi) programs and activities through their volunteer 
commitment and talents 
 

SHARP Leadership Award 
In recognition for Value, Dedication, Commitment and Leadership as the Founding Chair of the 
Southern HIPAA/Healthcare Administrative Regional Process (SHARP), a public private physician 
education and outreach collaboration with Health and Human Services (HHS), Centers for 
Medicare and Medicaid Administration (CMS), and Health Resources Services Administration 
(HRSA).  
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From:  Ann Marie Railing 

Sent:   Thursday, March 11, 2004  

To:    Walt Culbertson 

Subject:  HIPAA Summit... 

 

Hi Walt,  

  

It was great seeing you in Baltimore at the HIPAA Summit. I still don't know how you manage to juggle so many balls in the air 

while simultaneously riding a unicycle. 

 

I just want to let you know that your session on TCS standards was a huge hit with a number of the attendees. Huge. As you 

recall, the WEDI exhibit booth was located right outside the session doors and so Lisa and I saw the happy faces (and heard the 

grumbling voices!) of the attendees as they left each of the general and breakout sessions. I certainly don't mean to speak badly 

of the programming at the Summit, but many of the grumbling voices were from people who didn't want anther Summit of 101-

level sessions. They wanted advanced level, interactive, and thought provoking sessions. 

 

One gentleman in particular was very frustrated at the level of education at the Summit. He was ready for the next level but 

didn't seem to get that at ANY of the sessions he sat in on Monday. On Tuesday morning, we saw this man again and he said that 

he was holding out hope for the Putting the Transactions and Code Sets to Work session. He said he had heard that Walt 

Culbertson was a pretty good presenter, so he hoped that this session would be worth staying at the conference and not leaving 

early. 

 

He attended your session and after it was over with he came over to the WEDI booth and reported to us his thoughts. In short--he 

was ecstatic!  From the way he went on and on about what a great session it was, one would have thought you were curing 

blindness in there. He said it was interactive, it was innovative, it was interesting, he said you presented the material in a way 

that no one else had. He said that he knew it was going to be a good session, but he in no way, expected it to be so fantastic. He 

said that attending your session make the rest of the conference worthwhile. He said that every presenter should be like Walt! 

 

Anyway, I'm sure you hear stuff like this all the time. However, just in case you feel that you're not making a difference or that 

you're not getting through to people--I'd thought I'd set the record straight. 

 

Walt, thank you again for everything you do for WEDI SNIP and SHARP. Your passion for the industry and your personal 

integrity is something we can never get enough of. 

  

am 

  

Ann Marie Railing  

Director of Regional Education & Operations 

WEDI 

Workgroup for Electronic Data Interchange 

12020 Sunrise Valley Drive, Suite 100 

Reston, VA 20191 

(703) 391-2718 

(703) 391-2719 f 
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